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To: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
From: Brian Roberts, Policy Analyst
Date: July 6, 2022

Subject: File No. 220350 Accept and Expend In-Kind Gift - Retroactive - Internet Access
Services - Monkeybrains.net- Valued at $173,400

The current resolution is retroactive because the Department of Technology originally began
accepting the donation of Internet Access services in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.
As part of its COVID-19 pandemic response, the Department of Technology needed to
provide Internet connectivity quickly to a variety of sites, such as, isolation facilities, tent sites
for the unhoused, testing stations, and mass vaccination sites. We have included a copy of
the Mayor’'s February 25, 2020, declaration of a local health emergency regarding COVID-
19. These sites often provided unique challenges to establish connectivity. Monkeybrains’
wireless technology and nimble organization were able to assist rapidly in establishing these
connections.
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